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STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
KNOXVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE

2700 MIDDLEBROOK PIKE SUITE 220

KNOXVILLE TENNESSEE 37921 5602

PHONE 865 594 6035 STATEWIDE 1888 8918332 FAX 865 5946105

March 72006 X JOONri Q r uW 90A
Mr Gordon Park P rq c f it

Manager of Permitted Programs

Tennessee Valley Authority
10 1 Market Street u y cm r

Chattanooga Tennessee 37402 2801

RE Kingston FossilPlant Ash Disposal Area IDL 730094 Resample Results

Monitoring Well 6A

Dear Mr Park

The Division concurs with the resampling report dated March 2 2006 There have been

no detections of silver in the waste or from leachate samples collected in situ at the site

tf turbidity continues to be an issue at well 6A you may consider reworking the well

The site shall remain in detection monitoring

If you should have any questions about my review please feel free to call me at 865
594 5464

Respectfully

David Fugate PG TN 3830

Geologist

Division of Solid Waste Management

Knoxville Environmental Field Office
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